From: Steve Bloomfield

Sent: 25 March 2020 14:58

To: Aldridge, Steven

Subject: FW: Planning application 19/000053/CM - Proposed Quarry at Land at Lea Castle Farm
Hi Steve,

My commentsaspromised.
Hopethey are of use.
Thanksa lot,

Steve

StevenBloomfield
SeniorConservatiorOfficer— Planning
WorcestershiréNildlife Trust

From: SteveBloomfield

Sent:20March202010:17

To:saldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk

Subject:Planningapplication19/000053/CM ProposedQuarryat Landat LeaCastleFarm

DearSteve,
Thankyou for sendingus detailsof this application.Pleaseacceptmy apologiedor the late reply.

We note the contentsof the variousassociatedlocumentsandin particularthe findingssetout in the

EnvironmentalStatementand EclAreports. In light of the findingspresentedin the ecologicaburveysandthe very

welcomerestorationstrategywe do not wishto objectto the principleof mineralextractionhere.Howeverwe are

concernedhat at leastone veterantree is beingremoved.CurrentNPPFpolicymakesclearthat removalof such

treesshouldonly be the translocationof the bulk of the tree asa singleunit to a safepart of the site whereit canbere rerec
to remainasstandingdeadti

mber for the future. We would alsorecommendthat a similarapproachbe usedfor
anymaturetreesthat areremoved.Thissort of mitigationis aosalityonscoveringthe following
 any permissionit maybe otherwisemindedto grant.

EMPR-to includeprotectionfo

r retainedtreesandother ecologicafeaturesand preventionof pollution
duringextractionandinfilling, especiallyin relation to runoff andrisksto the Localwildlife Sites.
2. LEMPR-to includebiodiversityenhancemenin line with recommendationsn the submitteddocuments
andpolicy,togetherwith longterm managemenbf that enharcement.We would recommendthat this
documentincludesa sectionon soilmanagementsothat restorationof acidhabitatscanutilise the most

appropriatesoiltypes,whichmayneedto be subtlydifferent to thoseacrosghe rest of the site.
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